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こちらの二次元コードから
各ページのモデルダイアログと

1～ 6の語句を差し替えてできあがったダイアログの音声を聴くことができます。
正しく書けたものを音読練習するときに聴いて

どんどん真似をしてくださいね。
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・ 主語  動詞  目的語  補語  の語順は固定です。
・ その他  には右のような表現が入ります。 
    の表現は1文のなかに複数使うことができます。その場合，  どうしの順番はよく入れ替わります。
・  の表現は1文のなかに複数使うことができます。その場合，  内の内容は基本的には上から順に並べます。
・ 付加  には右のような副詞が入ります。
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1	 Hello.
	 I am Toma Dupont.
	 I am from Paris.
	 I am good at soccer.

3	 Hello.
	 I am Maria Aston.
	 I am from London.
	 I am good at drawing.

5	 Hello.
	 I am Wang Haoyu.
	 I am from Beijing.
	 I am good at programming.

2	 Hello.
	 I am Rin Chumsai.
	 I am from Bangkok.
	 I am good at English.

4	 Hello.
	 I am Pedro Gomez.
	 I am from Brasilia.
	 I am good at swimming.

6	 Hello.
	 I am Aya Inoue.
	 I am from Japan.
	 I am good at playing the piano.

Talk Boost

I am Jack Smith.1

 good atは連結して「グダッ」のように聞こえます。good at drawingやgood at programmingのatは tの部分
がほとんど聞こえませんが，舌

した
先
さき
は口

こう
蓋
がい
（口の中の上側の壁

かべ
）につけているのでgood at soccerは「グダッツァッ

カー」，good at Englishは「グダッティング liシュ」のように聞こえます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

Hello.
I am Jack Smith.
I am from New York.
I am good at baseball.

 Toma Dupont
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1

 Maria Aston
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3
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2	 A	:	 Are you a cook?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good cook?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good cook.

4	 A	:	 Are you a singer?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good singer?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good singer.

6	 A	:	 Are you a teacher?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good teacher?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good teacher.

1	 A	:	 Are you a doctor?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good doctor?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good doctor.

3	 A	:	 Are you a driver?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good driver?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good driver.

5	 A	:	 Are you a student?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Are you a good student?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not a good student.

Talk Boost

Are you a baseball player?2

 not aは連結して「ノッタ」と発音します。ただし，英語ネイティブの人は楽に発音するとタ行がラ行になまるので，
「ノッタ」が「ノラ」や「ナラ」に聞こえます。
 doctorや teacherは職業人を指しますが，singerやdriverは一般人も指します。cookは料理人という意味ですが，
good cookやbad cookの cookは一般人も指します。

 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Are you a baseball player?
B : Yes, I am.
A : Are you a good baseball player?
B : No, I’m not a good baseball player.

 doctor

1

 driver

3

 student

5

 cook

2

 singer

4

 teacher

6
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2	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad boy.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad boy.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good boy.

4	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad doctor.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad doctor.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good doctor.

6	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad photographer.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
			   I’m a very bad photographer.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good photographer.

1	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad girl.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad girl.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good girl.

3	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad captain.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad captain.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good captain.

5	 A	:	 You aren’t a bad carpenter.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad carpenter.
	 A	:	 No, you aren’t.
	 B	:	 Yes, I am!
	 A	:	 No, you’re not.
			   You are a good carpenter.

Talk Boost

You aren’t a bad student.3

 日本語では「あなたは悪い生徒ではない」を否定すると「いや，私は悪い生徒だ」となりますが，英語はYes, I am.と
なります。これはYes, I am a bad student.の短縮形です。A: No, you aren’t a bad student.  B: Yes, I 
am a bad student!の押し問答の短縮形が，A: No, you aren’t.  B: Yes, I am!です。

 5行目のare aは連結して「アー ra」になります。
 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : You aren’t a bad student.
B : Yes, I am.  I’m a very bad student.
A : No, you aren’t.
B : Yes, I am!
A : No, you’re not.  You are a good student.

 girl

 captain

 carpenter

 boy

 doctor

 photographer
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1	 This is Kato Aya.
	 She is a nurse.
	 She’s from Yokohama.
	 She’s kind.

3	 This is Maria Solocova.
	 She is a tennis player.
	 She’s from Russia.
	 She’s popular.

5	 This is Helen McDonald.
	 She is a movie star.
	 She’s from the U.K. 
	 She’s famous.

2	 This is Goto Shiro.
	 He is a comedian.
	 He’s from Osaka.
	 He’s funny.

4	 This is Yamanobori.
	 He is a sumo wrestler.
	 He’s from Mongolia.
	 He’s strong.

6	 This is Chan Park.
	 He is an actor.
	 He’s from Korea.
	 He’s handsome.

Talk Boost

This is Tom Brown.
He is a golfer.4

 4 のMongoliaは漢字表現が「蒙古」で，6 のKoreaは「高麗」から来ています。
 5 の the U.K.は the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland（グレートブリテン及び北アイ
ルランド連合王国）というイギリスの正式名の略です。Englandはイングランド地方のことです。

 6 のactorは母
ぼ
音
いん
で始まりますので，aではなくanをつけます。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

This is Tom Brown.
He is a golfer.
He’s from America.
He’s strong.

This is Emily Green.
She is a singer.
She’s from Australia.
She’s great.
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1	 A	:	 Is Mike a coach?
	 B	:	 Yes, he is.
	 A	:	 Is he a soccer coach?
	 B	:	 No, he isn’t.
			   He’s a baseball coach.

3	 A	:	 Is Mr. Wilson a teacher?
	 B	:	 Yes, he is.
	 A	:	 Is he a music teacher?
	 B	:	 No, he isn’t.
			   He’s an English teacher.

5	 A	:	 Is Johnny an actor?
	 B	:	 Yes, he is.
	 A	:	 Is he a stage actor?
	 B	:	 No, he isn’t.
			   He’s a movie actor.

2	 A	:	 Is Leona a singer?
	 B	:	 Yes, she is.
	 A	:	 Is she a pop singer?
	 B	:	 No, she isn’t.
			   She’s a rock singer.

4	 A	:	 Is Kate a writer?
	 B	:	 Yes, she is.
	 A	:	 Is she a mystery writer?
	 B	:	 No, she isn’t.
			   She’s a science fiction writer.

6	 A	:	 Is Ms. Brown a designer?
	 B	:	 Yes, she is.
	 A	:	 Is she a fashion designer?
	 B	:	 No, she isn’t.
			   She’s a book designer.

Talk Boost

Is Henry a driver?5

 映画俳優はmovie actorと言います。かつては男性をactor，女性をactressと言っていましたが，今は両方とも
actorです。-essは女性を示す接

せつ
尾
び
辞
じ
（語の最後につけて意味を加えたりする働きを持つ部分）で，ジェンダーフリー

の観点から使わなくなりました。hostess，stewardess，waitressなどは消えゆく単語ですが，princessだけは残
りそうですね。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Is Henry a driver?
B : Yes, he is.
A : Is he a taxi driver?
B : No, he isn’t.
  He’s a bus driver.

A : Is Janet a clerk?
B : Yes, she is.
A : Is she a store clerk?
B : No, she isn’t.
  She’s a bank clerk.

 Mike
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 soccer coach
 baseball coach

1

 Mr. Wilson
 teacher
 music teacher
 English teacher

3

 Johnny
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5
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2	 A	:	 Is this a pen?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a pen, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a pencil.

4	 A	:	 Is this a ship?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a ship, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a boat.

6	 A	:	 Is this a bookcase?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a bookcase, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a cabinet.

1	 A	:	 Is this a desk?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a desk, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a table.

3	 A	:	 Is this a school?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a school, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a library.

5	 A	:	 Is this a pot?
	 B	:	 Yes, it is.
	 A	:	 Is that a pot, too?
	 B	:	 No, it isn’t.  It’s a pan.

Talk Boost

Is this a chair?6

 Is thisは Isの「ズ」の直後に舌
した
を歯の間から1cmぐらい出して，それを引っ込めながら thisと発音します。

 Yes, it is.は連結して「ユェスィティズ」となり，楽に発音すると「ユェスィディズ」や「ユェスィリィズ」と聞こえます。
 libraryは舌を伸ばして上の歯の付け根につけて li，喉

のど
の奥に引っ込めてbraryです。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Is this a chair?
B : Yes, it is.
A : Is that a chair, too?
B : No, it isn’t.  It’s a sofa.

 desk
 table

 school
 library

 pot
 pan

 pen
 pencil

 ship
 boat

 bookcase
 cabinet
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2	 A	:	 Are these bicycles?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those bicycles, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.
			   They’re motorcycles.

4	 A	:	 Are these peaches?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those peaches, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.  They’re plums.

6	 A	:	 Are these trains?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those trains, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.  They’re trams.

1	 A	:	 Are these books?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those books, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.  They’re notebooks.

3	 A	:	 Are these dolphins?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those dolphins, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.  They’re whales.

5	 A	:	 Are these towels?
	 B	:	 Yes, they are.
	 A	:	 Are those towels, too?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.  They’re blankets.

Talk Boost

Are these caps?7

 名詞の語
ご
尾
び
（単語の最後）につくsや esは複数形（2人以上，2つ以上）を表します。sは，無

む
声
せい
音
おん
（ひそひそ声）で終

わる語のあとではひそひそ声で「ス」と発音し，有
ゆう
声
せい
音
おん
（声を出す）のあとでは「ズ」と発音します。peachやdish，

busなどは無声音で終わりますが，「ス」だと聞こえにくいので，esをつけて「イズ」と発音します。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Are these caps?
B : Yes, they are.
A : Are those caps, too?
B : No, they aren’t.  They’re hats.

 books
 notebooks

1

 dolphins
 whales

3

 towels
 blankets

5

 bicycles
 motorcycles

2

 peaches
 plums

4

 trains
 trams

6

 notebooks
 bicycles

ches

ains
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2	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s a guitar.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s a ukulele.

4	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s an orange.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s a grapefruit.

6	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s beer.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s oolong tea.

1	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s a high school.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s a university.

3	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s salt.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s pepper.

5	 A	:	 What’s this?
	 B	:	 It’s a coffee shop.
	 A	:	 What’s that?
	 B	:	 It’s a restaurant.

Talk Boost

What’s this?8

 英語の名詞には単数形と複数形がありますが，塩やコショウ，液体などは1つ2つ…と数えることができない名詞で
すので，複数形にはしません。でも「ビール2つとウーロン茶3つ」というふうに，注文するときは液体も複数形で使
いますし，反対に，watermelon（スイカ）のように数えることができる名詞でも「今朝スイカ少し食べた」と言うよう
なときは，数ではなく量を言っていますので複数形にはならないのです。

 2問（英語・日本語）を30秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : What’s this?
B : It’s wine.
A : What’s that?
B : It’s grape juice.

 a high school
 a university

 salt
 pepper

 a coffee shop
 a restaurant

 a guitar
 a ukulele

 an orange
 a grapefruit

 beer
 oolong tea

1

3

5

2

4

6

 high school  guitar

n orange
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 oolong te
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2	 A	:	 Are you cold?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re hot.

4	 A	:	 Are you sick?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re nervous.

6	 A	:	 Are you sleepy?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re bored.

1	 A	:	 Are you sad?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re happy.

3	 A	:	 Are you hungry?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re thirsty.

5	 A	:	 Are you angry?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 You aren’t?
	 B	:	 No.  We’re excited.

Talk Boost

Are you tired?9

 形容詞は人や物の状態や形状，性質などを表します。英語の形容詞にはyで終わるものや edで終わるもの，ousで
終わるものなどが数多くあります。

 3 の thirstyは，舌
した
を歯の間から1cm出して息を出し，即座に喉

のど
の奥に引っ込めて「アー」と言うと thirの部分が発

音でき，そのあとで styを発音します。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Are you tired?
B : No, we aren’t.
A : You aren’t?
B : No.  We’re fine.

 sad
 happy

1

 hungry
 thirsty

3

 angry
 excited

5

 cold
 hot

2

 sick
 nervous

4

 sleepy
 bored

6

d
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2	 A	:	 May I ask your Spanish teacher’s
			   name?
	 B	:	 Her name is Patricia.
	 A	:	 What’s her nickname?
	 B	:	 Her nickname is Pat.

4	 A	:	 May I ask your mother’s name?
	 B	:	 Her name is Catherine.
	 A	:	 What’s her nickname?
	 B	:	 Her nickname is Cathy.

6	 A	:	 May I ask your sister’s name?
	 B	:	 Her name is Nancy.
	 A	:	 What’s her nickname?
	 B	:	 Her nickname is Ann.

1	 A	:	 May I ask your name?
	 B	:	 My name is Thomas.
	 A	:	 What’s your nickname?
	 B	:	 My nickname is Tom.

3	 A	:	 May I ask your father’s name?
	 B	:	 His name is Robert.
	 A	:	 What’s his nickname?
	 B	:	 His nickname is Bob.

5	 A	:	 May I ask your brother’s name?
	 B	:	 His name is William.
	 A	:	 What’s his nickname?
	 B	:	 His nickname is Bill.

Talk Boost

My name is Frederic.10

 2 のyour Spanish teacherは名前がPatriciaですので女性です。したがって，Bさんの1つめのセリフは「彼女
の名前はPatriciaです」となります。Our[My] Spanish teacher’s name is ...でもよいのですが，短いherが好
まれます。4 と 6 も女性ですのでher（彼女の）を使います。3 と 5 はともに男性ですからhis（彼の）を使います。

 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : May I ask your name?
B : My name is Frederic.
A : What’s your nickname?
B : My nickname is Fred.

 your
 Thomas
 Tom

 your father’s
 Robert
 Bob

 your brother’s
 William
 Bill

 your Spanish teacher’s
 Patricia
 Pat

 your mother’s
 Catherine
 Cathy

 your sister’s
 Nancy
 Ann

1

3

5

2

4

6

nish teacher’s

ther’s  your mother’s
therine

 your brother’s  your sister’s
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2	 A	:	 Is your bed big or small?
	 B	:	 It’s big.

4	 A	:	 Is your father’s car fast or slow?
	 B	:	 It’s slow.

6	 A	:	 Is Tim and Sam’s room
			   tidy or messy?
	 B	:	 It’s messy.

1	 A	:	 Is your mother loud or quiet?
	 B	:	 She’s loud.

3	 A	:	 Is their school new or old?
	 B	:	 It’s old.

5	 A	:	 Is our homework difficult or easy?
	 B	:	 It’s difficult.

Talk Boost

Is the comedian rich or poor?11

 A or B？と二
に
者
しゃ
択
たく
一
いつ
でたずねるときは，Aを上昇調で（上げて）読み，Bを下降調で（下げて）読みます。例えば Is 

the comedian rich?だとYes/Noで答える疑問文なので最後は上昇調ですが，最後にor poorが加わるとHe’s 
rich.かHe’s poor.と答えますので，Yes/No疑問文ではないですよという意味で，最後は下降調で読むのです。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Is the comedian rich or poor?
B : He’s rich.

 your mother
 loud / quiet
 loud

1

 their school
 new / old
 old

3

 our homework
 difficult / easy
 difficult

5

 your bed
 big / small
 big

2

 your father’s car
 fast / slow
 slow

4

 Tim and Sam’s room
 tidy / messy
 messy

6

 their school
d

 your father’s car
st / slow

 our homework
sy

and Sam’s room
y / messy
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2	 A	:	 How old is John’s brother?
	 B	:	 He’s sixteen years old.

4	 A	:	 How old is her grandfather?
	 B	:	 He’s seventy-three years old.

6	 A	:	 How old are you?
	 B	:	 I’m thirteen years old.

1	 A	:	 How old is your mother?
	 B	:	 She’s thirty-nine years old.

3	 A	:	 How old is Kate’s sister?
	 B	:	 She’s eleven years old.

5	 A	:	 How old is his grandmother?
	 B	:	 She’s sixty-eight years old.

TALK BOOST

How old is your father?12

 nは舌
した
先
さき
を上の歯の付け根付近につけて発音しますので，声を出したまま舌を歯の付け根から離

はな
すと「ンヌ」と聞こえ

ます。したがって，nの直後にyearsが来ると「ニアーズ」のように聞こえます。thirteen years oldと thirty 
years oldは，13歳が「13ニアーゾウルドゥ」，30歳が「30ユィアーゾウルドゥ」となり，そこで聞き分けます。

 3問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : How old is your father?
B : He’s forty years old.

 your mother
 thirty-nine

1

 Kate’s sister
 eleven

3

 his grandmother
 sixty-eight

5

 John’s brother
 sixteen

2

 her grandfather
 seventy-three

4

 you
 　

6

1 one 11 eleven 21 twenty-one 40 forty
2 two 12 twelve 22 twenty-two 50 fifty
3 three 13 thirteen 23 twenty-three 60 sixty
4 four 14 fourteen 24 twenty-four 70 seventy
5 five 15 fifteen 25 twenty-five 80 eighty
6 six 16 sixteen 26 twenty-six 90 ninety
7 seven 17 seventeen 27 twenty-seven 100 one hundred
8 eight 18 eighteen 28 twenty-eight 200 two hundred
9 nine 19 nineteen 29 twenty-nine

10 ten 20 twenty 30 thirty

Cardinal Numbers

 you

6

 your mother  John’s brother te’s sister

19



2	 A	:	 Who is that boy?
	 B	:	 That’s Paulo.
	 A	:	 Where is he from?
	 B	:	 He’s from Brazil.

4	 A	:	 Who are these girls?
	 B	:	 They’re Sheila and Stacy.
	 A	:	 Where are they from?
	 B	:	 They’re from Kenya.

6	 A	:	 Who are these men?
	 B	:	 They’re the Beatles.
	 A	:	 Where are they from?
	 B	:	 They’re from Liverpool, the U.K.

1	 A	:	 Who is this man?
	 B	:	 He’s Mr. Gandhi.
	 A	:	 Where is he from?
	 B	:	 He’s from India.

3	 A	:	 Who is this girl?
	 B	:	 That’s Lee.
	 A	:	 Where is she from?
	 B	:	 She’s from China.

5	 A	:	 Who are those people?
	 B	:	 They’re Mr. and Mrs. Palmer.
	 A	:	 Where are they from?
	 B	:	 They’re from the U.K.

Talk Boost

Who is this woman?
Where is she from?13

 この会話では fromという前置詞が出てきます。前置詞は，弱く低く素早く読みます。She’s from Korea.の from
は弱く低く素早く読みますのでoの部分は口をほとんど開けません。一方で，Where is she from?のように，前置
詞が文末（文の最後）で使われるときは少し強く読みますし，fromのoは口を大きく開けて発音します。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Who is this woman?
B : She’s Ms. Kim.
A : Where is she from?
B : She’s from Korea.

 this man
 he’s / Mr. Gandhi
 India

1

 this girl
 that’s / Lee
 China

3

 those people
 they’re / Mr. and Mrs. Palmer
 the U.K.

5

 that boy
 that’s / Paulo
 Brazil

2

 these girls
 they’re / Sheila and Stacy
 Kenya

4

 these men
 they’re / the Beatles
 Liverpool, the U.K.

6

t boy
t’s / Paulo

d St

 they’re / the Beatles
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2	 A	:	 Whose camera is this?
	 B	:	 It’s Mr. McDonald’s.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think it’s his.

4	 A	:	 Whose dictionary is this?
	 B	:	 It’s mine.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think it’s mine.

6	 A	:	 Whose umbrellas are these?
	 B	:	 They’re Mr. and Ms. Johnson’s.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think they’re theirs.

1	 A	:	 Whose bag is this?
	 B	:	 It’s Jenny’s.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think it’s hers.

3	 A	:	 Whose textbook is this?
	 B	:	 It’s yours.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think it’s yours.

5	 A	:	 Whose balls are these?
	 B	:	 They’re ours.
	 A	:	 Are you sure?
	 B	:	 I think they’re ours.

Talk Boost

Whose book is this?14

 Are you sure?の sureは「確信している状態」を表しており，文頭から順に訳すと「イコール /あなたは /確信してい
る状態？」となります。

 I think it’s hers.の I thinkは「私が思うには」という意味で，文の最初に加えます。
 hersは「彼女のもの」という意味で，her bookとしても同じことを表しますが，短いほうが好まれます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Whose book is this?
B : It’s Ms. Kim’s.
A : Are you sure?
B : I think it’s hers.

 bag
 Jenny’s
 hers

 textbook
 yours
 yours

 balls
 ours
 ours

 camera
 Mr. McDonald’s
 his

 dictionary
 mine
 mine

 umbrellas
 Mr. and Ms. Johnson’s
 theirs

1

3

5

2

4

6

 Mr. McDon ld’s
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2	 My name is Pierre.
	 I live in France.
	 I speak French.
	 I eat French food.
	 I read French books.
	 I watch French movies.

4	 My name is Castelo.
	 I live in Portugal.
	 I speak Portuguese.
	 I eat Portuguese food.
	 I read Portuguese books.
	 I watch Portuguese movies.

6	 My name is Phan.
	 I live in Vietnam.
	 I speak Vietnamese.
	 I eat Vietnamese food.
	 I read Vietnamese books.
	 I watch Vietnamese movies.

1	 My name is Marina.
	 I live in Spain.
	 I speak Spanish.
	 I eat Spanish food.
	 I read Spanish books.
	 I watch Spanish movies.

3	 My name is Johan.
	 I live in Germany.
	 I speak German.
	 I eat German food.
	 I read German books.
	 I watch German movies.

5	 My name is Ivan.
	 I live in Russia.
	 I speak Russian.
	 I eat Russian food.
	 I read Russian books.
	 I watch Russian movies.

Talk Boost

I speak Japanese.15

 日本語は，「新幹線で昨日私は行きました静岡に」としても意味が通じます。「は」「で」「に」などの助詞が，文の意味
を決めるからです。一方で，英語には助詞がなく，語順，つまり語句を並べる順番で意味が決まります。次の語順を
しっかり覚えていきましょう。

 だれ何が［は］ ➡ どうする  ➡ だれ何を［に］ ➡ どのように  ⇔ どこ  ➡ いつ  ➡ なぜ

 2問（英語・日本語）を60秒以内に言えたら合格です。

My name is Daisuke.
I live in Japan.
I speak Japanese. I eat Japanese food.
   I read Japanese books.
   I watch Japanese movies.

 Marina
 Spain
 Spanish

1

 Johan
 Germany
 German

3

 Ivan
 Russia
 Russian

5

 Pierre
 France
 French

2

 Castelo
 Portugal
 Portuguese

4

 Phan
 Vietnam
 Vietnamese

6

at Japanese food

am
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2	 A	:	 Do you like math?
	 B	:	 Yes, I do.
	 A	:	 Then do you study math every day?
	 B	:	 No, I don’t.  I don’t study it every
			   day.

4	 A	:	 Do you and Akira like kendo?
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.
	 A	:	 Then do you practice kendo
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, we don’t.  We don’t practice it
			   every day.

6	 A	:	 Do Jack and Nancy like this radio
			   program?
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.
	 A	:	 Then do they listen to this radio
			   program every day?
	 B	:	 No, they don’t.  They don’t listen to
			   it every day.

1	 A	:	 Do you like milk?
	 B	:	 Yes, I do.
	 A	:	 Then do you drink milk every day?
	 B	:	 No, I don’t.  I don’t drink it every
			   day.

3	 A	:	 Do they like badminton?
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.
	 A	:	 Then do they play badminton
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, they don’t.  They don’t play it
			   every day.

5	 A	:	 Do you and your brother like
			   the newspaper?
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.
	 A	:	 Then do you read the newspaper
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, we don’t.  We don’t read it
			   every day.

Talk Boost

Do you like sushi?16

 thenは「そのとき，それから，それでは」と覚えましょう。
 not ~ every dayは「毎日～しているわけではありません」という意味です。
 4 のyou and Akira（あなたとアキラは）は，we（私たちは）で受けます。
 6 の listenは「耳を傾ける」という意味で，直後にはよく どこ  に当たる to ~（～のほうへ）がきます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を70秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Do you like sushi?
B : Yes, I do.
A : Then do you eat sushi every day?
B : No, I don’t.  I don’t eat it every day.

 you
 milk
 drink milk

 they
 badminton
 play badminton

 you and your brother
 the newspaper
 read the newspaper

 you
 math
 study math

 you and Akira
 kendo
 practice kendo

 Jack and Nancy
 this radio program
 listen to this radio program

1

3

5

2

4

6

rink milk ath

minton
a

 your brother
per

and Nancy
 this radio program
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2	 Her name is So-yun.
	 She lives in Korea.
	 She speaks Korean.
	 She eats Korean food.
	 She reads Korean books.
	 She watches Korean movies.

4	 His name is Osman.
	 He lives in Turkey.
	 He speaks Turkish.
	 He eats Turkish food.
	 He reads Turkish books.
	 He watches Turkish movies.

6	 Her name is Julie.
	 She lives in Denmark.
	 She speaks Danish.
	 She eats Danish food.
	 She reads Danish books.
	 She watches Danish movies.

1	 His name is Takeru.
	 He lives in Japan.
	 He speaks Japanese.
	 He eats Japanese food.
	 He reads Japanese books.
	 He watches Japanese movies.

3	 His name is Columbo.
	 He lives in Italy.
	 He speaks Italian.
	 He eats Italian food.
	 He reads Italian books.
	 He watches Italian movies.

5	 His name is Chulalongkorn.
	 He lives in Thailand.
	 He speaks Thai.
	 He eats Thai food.
	 He reads Thai books.
	 He watches Thai movies.

Talk Boost

He speaks English.17

 モデルダイアログは主語がRobertですのでheやhisを使っていますが，主語が女性のときは sheやherを使います。
 主語が3人称単数の場合，動詞の直後に sや esをつけます。発音は複数形の s/esと同じです。tsは「トゥス」ですが，
早く読むと「ツ」になり，dsは「ドゥズ」が「ヅ」になります。

 2問（英語・日本語）を70秒以内に言えたら合格です。

His name is Robert.
He lives in England.
He speaks English. He eats English food.
   He reads English books.
   He watches English movies.

 Takeru
 Japan
 Japanese

1

 Columbo
 Italy
 Italian

3

 Chulalongkorn
 Thailand
 Thai

5

 So-yun
 Korea
 Korean

2

 Osman
 Turkey
 Turkish

4

 Julie
 Denmark
 Danish

6

EnglishEnglish

longkorn
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2	 A	:	 Does Helen like basketball?
	 B	:	 Yes, she does.
	 A	:	 Then does she practice basketball
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, she doesn’t.  She doesn’t practice
			   it every day.

4	 A	:	 Does Billy like bungee jumping?
	 B	:	 Yes, he does.
	 A	:	 Then does he bungee jump every
			   day?
	 B	:	 No, he doesn’t.  He doesn’t bungee
			   jump every day.

6	 A	:	 Does your sister like bacon and eggs?
	 B	:	 Yes, she does.
	 A	:	 Then does she cook bacon and eggs
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, she doesn’t.  She doesn’t cook
			   them[it] every day.

1	 A	:	 Does Peter like orange juice?
	 B	:	 Yes, he does.
	 A	:	 Then does he drink orange juice
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, he doesn’t.  He doesn’t drink it
			   every day.

3	 A	:	 Does Mr. White like coffee?
	 B	:	 Yes, he does.
	 A	:	 Then does he make coffee
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, he doesn’t.  He doesn’t make it
			   every day.

5	 A	:	 Does your brother like sunglasses?
	 B	:	 Yes, he does.
	 A	:	 Then does he wear sunglasses
			   every day?
	 B	:	 No, he doesn’t.  He doesn’t wear
			   them every day.

Talk Boost

Does Bob like spaghetti?18

 doやdoesは「ふだんから，現在」という意味の助動詞です。
 doやdoesの直後の動詞には sや esがつきません。
 5 の sunglassesは複数形ですので，itではなく「それらを」という意味の themで受けます。
 6 のbacon and eggsは複数形ですので themで受けますが，1つの料理と考えて itで受けることもできます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を70秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Does Bob like spaghetti?
B : Yes, he does.
A : Then does he eat spaghetti every day?
B : No, he doesn’t.
  He doesn’t eat it every day.

 Peter
 orange juice
 drink orange juice

 Mr. White
 coffee
 make coffee

 your brother
 sunglasses
 wear sunglasses

 Helen
 basketball
 practice basketball

 Billy
 bungee jumping
 bungee jump

 your sister
 bacon and eggs
 cook bacon and eggs

1

3

5

2

4

6

nge juice
ll

ctice basketball

 bungee jumping

 your brother
sses

 your sister
con and eggs
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   	 What do you do in your free time?

   	 What does your mother do in her free time?

   	 What does Mr. Kato do in his free time?

Example 1
A :	 What does your father do in his free time?
B :	 He walks our dog.  How about your father?
A :	 He plays golf.

Example 2
A :	 What does your mother do in her free time?
B :	 She goes for a drive.  How about your mother?
A :	 She listens to music.

Example 3
A :	 What does your grandfather do in his free time?
B :	 He surfs the internet.  How about your grandfather?
A :	 He goes to karaoke.

1

2

3

Talk Boost

 次の人たちがひまなときに何をするかについて，友達や先生にインタビューをしよう。
 　you / your father / your mother / your brother / your sister
　your grandfather / your grandmother / 友達や先生 / 有名人　など

 まずは，次の3つの質問文を英語で書き，先生にチェックしてもらおう。
 1  「相手がひまなときに何をしているか」を知りたいとき

 
 2  「相手のお母さんがひまなときに何をしているか」を知りたいとき

 
 3  「加藤先生（男性）がひまなときに何をしているか」を知りたいとき

 
 正しく質問文が書けたら，友達や先生にインタビューをして，右ページの表現をできるだけたく
さん相手から引き出そう。答えを聞いたら，右ページの絵の下にある  に， だれがそれを
するかを書き込もう。

  書き方：Mayumi’s mother

What does your brother do
in his free time?19

 モデルダイアログは，主語がyour brotherですのでheやhisを使っていますが，主語が「あなたは」の場合はyou，
yourを使い，その答えには I，myを使います。your motherやyour sisterのときは sheやherを使います。

 How about ~?は「～はどうですか？」という意味で，How about your brother?はyourを強く読みます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : What does your brother do in his free time?
B : He reads comic books.  How about your brother?
A : He watches TV.
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2	 A	:	 Go to bed.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t watch movies.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

4	 A	:	 Clean your room.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t go out today.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

6	 A	:	 Eat your vegetables.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t push away the cucumber.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

1	 A	:	 Speak English.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t speak Japanese.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

3	 A	:	 Do your homework.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t play video games.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

5	 A	:	 Read the newspaper.
	 B	:	 Well, OK.
	 A	:	 Don’t read the magazine.
	 B	:	 Oh, no!

Talk Boost

Take a bath.20

 命令文は主語のYouを省略したもので，肯定文が「～しなさい」，否定文が「～するな」という意味です。
 Well, OK.は「う，うん。分かった」という意味なので，ゆっくり読みましょう。
 3 の「宿題をする」はdo one’s homeworkと言います。one’sは「だれそれさんの」という意味で，文中ではmy， 
your，his，her，theirなどに代えて使います。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Take a bath.
B : Well, OK.
A : Don’t watch the TV show.
B : Oh, no!

 speak English
 speak Japanese

1

 do your homework
 play video games

3

 read the newspaper
 read the magazine

5

 go to bed
 watch movies

2

 clean your room
 go out today

4

 eat your vegetables
 push away the cucumber

6

k English  go to bed
tch movies

o your homework n your room

 the newspaper t your vegetables
y the cucumber
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2	 A	:	 Are you sick?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s go to the hospital.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

4	 A	:	 Are you thirsty?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s drink some juice.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

6	 A	:	 Are you angry?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s punch this punching
			   bag.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

1	 A	:	 Are you hot?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s eat ice cream.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

3	 A	:	 Are you hungry?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s go to a hamburger
			   shop.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

5	 A	:	 Are you sleepy?
	 B	:	 Yes, I am.
	 A	:	 Me, too.  Let’s go home.
	 B	:	 That’s a good idea.

Talk Boost

Let’s take a coffee break.21

 Let’sはLet usの短縮形で，Let（～させよう）+ us（私たちに）= Let’s（～しましょう）という意味になります。Let 
usの直後は動詞の原形（3単現の sなどが語

ご
尾
び
につかない形）を使います。

 tired，hot，sick，hungry，thirsty，sleepy，angryは体や心の状態を表す形容詞です。
 Me, too.は「私も」という意味で，肯定文で使います。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Are you tired?
B : Yes, I am.
A : Me, too.  Let’s take a coffee break.
B : That’s a good idea.

 hot
 eat ice cream

 hungry
 go to a hamburger shop

 sleepy
 go home

 sick
 go to the hospital

 thirsty
 drink some juice

 angry
 punch this punching bag

1

3

5

2

4

6

t ice cre

ngry
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2	 A	:	 Does Lucy like you?
	 B	:	 Yes, she does.  She likes me and
			   I like her.
	 A	:	 So you like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.

4	 A	:	 Does your aunt like her cats?
	 B	:	 Yes, she does.  She likes them and
			   they like her.
	 A	:	 So they like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.

6	 A	:	 Do children like Santa Claus?
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.  They like him and he
			   likes them.
	 A	:	 So they like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.

1	 A	:	 Do you like your sister?
	 B	:	 Yes, I do.  I like her and she likes
			   me.
	 A	:	 So you like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.

3	 A	:	 Does your uncle like his wife?
	 B	:	 Yes, he does.  He likes her and
			   she likes him.
	 A	:	 So they like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, they do.

5	 A	:	 Do you and Bob like Emma?
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.  We like her and she
			   likes us.
	 A	:	 So you like each other.
	 B	:	 Yes, we do.

Talk Boost

I like him and he likes me.22

 この会話は，立ち位置を変えて一人二役をし，だれがだれを好きなのかを腕
うで
を使って表してください。Iは片手を自

分の胸に当て，you（単数）は手のひらを上にして相手に向け，heと sheは片手を横に伸ばして第三者を表します。
weは両手を胸に当て，you（複数）は両手を相手に向け，theyは両手を横に伸ばします。

 2問（英語・日本語）を70秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Do you like your father?
B : Yes, I do.  I like him and he likes me.
A : So you like each other.
B : Yes, we do.

 you
 your sister

1

 your uncle
 his wife

3

 you and Bob
 Emma

5

 Lucy
 you

2

 your aunt
 her cats

4

 children
 Santa Claus

6

unt

 Bob
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2	 A	:	 Can you sing well?
	 B	:	 No, I can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can dance well, too.
	 B	:	 I can’t dance well, either.

4	 A	:	 Can Ted drive a car?
	 B	:	 No, he can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can drive a bus, too.
	 B	:	 He can’t drive a bus, either.

6	 A	:	 Can you and Harry swim?
	 B	:	 No, we can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can dive, too.
	 B	:	 We can’t dive, either.

1	 A	:	 Can you play shogi?
	 B	:	 No, I can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can play chess, too.
	 B	:	 I can’t play chess, either.

3	 A	:	 Can your sister do judo?
	 B	:	 No, she can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can do karate, too.
	 B	:	 She can’t do karate, either.

5	 A	:	 Can your brothers ski?
	 B	:	 No, they can’t.  Can you?
	 A	:	 Yes, I can.  I can skate, too.
	 B	:	 They can’t skate, either.

Talk Boost

Can you play baseball?23

 この会話では，Aさんは常に自分のことを言います。自分と，相手・相手のお姉さん・兄弟・テッドなどを比較して，
自分はいろいろなことができるんだぞと自慢しています。それに対してBさんは中立的に，正直に答えていますね。
話し手の心情が伝わるように音読練習や暗唱をしましょう。

 「～も」は，肯定文では tooですが，否定文では eitherを使います。
 2問（英語・日本語）を60秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Can you play baseball?
B : No, I can’t.  Can you?
A : Yes, I can.  I can play soccer, too.
B : I can’t play soccer, either.

 you
 play shogi
 play chess

 your sister
 do judo
 do karate

 your brothers
 ski
 skate

 you
 sing well
 dance well

 Ted
 drive a car
 drive a bus

 you and Harry
 swim
 dive

1

3

5

2

4

6

y shogi
y chess

 sing well
nce well

 your sister
o rive a car

 bus

 your brothers and Harry
 swim
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2	 A	:	 Is Paul doing his homework?
	 B	:	 No, he isn’t.
	 A	:	 What is he doing?
	 B	:	 He is drawing pictures.

4	 A	:	 Are you looking at stars?
	 B	:	 No, we aren’t.
	 A	:	 What are you doing?
	 B	:	 We are looking for a UFO.

6	 A	:	 Are you putting the machine
			   together?
	 B	:	 No, I’m not.
	 A	:	 What are you doing?
	 B	:	 I am taking it apart.

1	 A	:	 Is your sister cooking dinner?
	 B	:	 No, she isn’t.
	 A	:	 What is she doing?
	 B	:	 She is washing the dishes.

3	 A	:	 Is Ms. Kelly clearing her desk?
	 B	:	 No, she isn’t.
	 A	:	 What is she doing?
	 B	:	 She is preparing for the class.

5	 A	:	 Are Kate and Alex studying for
			   the test?
	 B	:	 No, they aren’t.
	 A	:	 What are they doing?
	 B	:	 They are dozing off.

Talk Boost

Is Maria studying?24

 ~ingは「～している最中」という意味を持っており，動詞の語
ご
尾
び
につけます。eで終わる語には eを消して ingをつけ

ます。〈子
し
音
いん

+母
ぼ
音
いん

+子音〉で終わる語には最後の子音を重ねて ingをつけます。ただし，語尾の子音がyとwの場合
は重ねません。

 Yes/Noで答えてほしい疑問文は上昇調で読み，Yes/No以外で答えてほしい疑問文は下降調で読みます。
 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Is Maria studying?
B : No, she isn’t.
A : What is she doing?
B : She is reading a comic book.

 your sister
 cook dinner
 wash the dishes 

1

 Ms. Kelly
 clear her desk
 prepare for the class

3

 Kate and Alex
 study for the test
 doze off

5

 Paul
 do his homework
 draw pictures

2

 you
 look at stars
 look for a UFO

4

 you
 put the machine together
 take it apart

6

inner
ishes 

o his homework
w pictures

at stars

 Alex

3232



Example 1
A :	 When is your birthday?
B :	 It’s October 13th.
A :	 When is your brother’s birthday?
B :	 It’s April 1st.

Example 2
A :	 When is your birthday?
B :	 It’s June 5th.
A :	 When is your mother’s birthday?
B :	 It’s January 23rd.

Example 3
A :	 When is your birthday?
B :	 It’s February 29th.
A :	 When is your father’s birthday?
B :	 It’s September 15th.

Example 4
A :	 When is your birthday?
B :	 It’s December 4th.
A :	 When is your uncle’s birthday?
B :	 It’s May 10th.

Example 5
A :	 When is your birthday?
B :	 It’s March 11th.
A :	 When is your grandmother’s birthday?
B :	 It’s August 22nd.

Talk Boost

 友達に，本人やその家族の誕生日を聞いてみよう。
 友達から誕生日を聞いたら，下の月・日の該当する  に を入れよう。いくつの月名と日にちを
聞き出せるかな？

When is your birthday?25

 When is yourは「ウェニズョ」と発音します。
 Januaryは Ja･nu･a･ryと分けて考えましょう。Februaryはbruの部分の rを無視して「ビュ」と発音する人もいま
す。-berがつく月は元々 Septem = 7，Octo = 8，Novem = 9，Decem = 10ですが，ジュリアス・シーザー
とその養子のアウグストゥスの名が7月と8月に入り，ずれたそうです。

 この回は，インタビューテストはありません。

A : When is your birthday?
B : It’s August 2nd.
A : When is your sister’s birthday?
B : It’s January 20th.

 1st first 21st twenty-first 
2nd second 22nd twenty-second 
3rd third 23rd twenty-third 
4th fourth 24th twenty-fourth 
5th fifth 25th twenty-fifth 
6th sixth 26th twenty-sixth 
7th seventh 27th twenty-seventh 
8th eighth 28th twenty-eighth 
9th ninth 29th twenty-ninth 
10th tenth 30th thirtieth 
11th eleventh 31st thirty-first 
12th twelfth 
13th thirteenth 
14th fourteenth 
15th fifteenth 
16th sixteenth 
17th seventeenth 
18th eighteenth 
19th nineteenth 
20th twentieth 

Ordinal Numbers / Days
1 January 
2 February 
3 March 
4 April 
5 May 
6 June 
7 July 
8 August 
9 September 
10 October 
11 November 
12 December 

Months of the Year
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2	 A	:	 Where are you?
	 B	:	 I’m in my room.
	 A	:	 What are you doing?
	 B	:	 I’m writing a letter.

4	 A	:	 Where is your father?
	 B	:	 He’s in his bedroom.
	 A	:	 What is he doing?
	 B	:	 He’s running on the treadmill.

6	 A	:	 Where are the children?
	 B	:	 They’re in the yard.
	 A	:	 What are they doing?
	 B	:	 They’re setting up a tent.

1	 A	:	 Where are you?
	 B	:	 I’m in the dining room.
	 A	:	 What are you doing?
	 B	:	 I’m vacuuming.

3	 A	:	 Where is Barbara?
	 B	:	 She’s in the living room.
	 A	:	 What is she doing?
	 B	:	 She’s talking on the phone.

5	 A	:	 Where are you?
	 B	:	 We’re in the basement.
	 A	:	 What are you doing?
	 B	:	 We’re doing the laundry.

Talk Boost

Where are you?26

 今までに学習したam，are， isは「現在イコール」という意味でしたが，Where are you?のareや I’m in the 
kitchen.のamは「現在いる」という存在の意味を表しています。このように動詞は「時制」と「意味」という2つの情
報を持っています。これに対して，進行形は~ingが意味を表し，am，are，isは時制しか表していません。

 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Where are you?
B : I’m in the kitchen.
A : What are you doing?
B : I’m making sandwiches.

 you
 the dining room
 vacuum

1

 Barbara
 the living room
 talk on the phone

3

 you
 the basement
 do the laundry

5

 you
 my room
 write a letter

2

 your father
 his bedroom
 run on the treadmill

4

 the children
 the yard
 set up a tent

6

ining room  my room
 letter

 the living room
ther
room

sement
aundry

 the children
rd

3434



2	 A	:	 What time is it in Cairo?
	 B	:	 It’s seven in the evening
			   on Monday.

4	 A	:	 What time is it in Los Angeles?
	 B	:	 It’s nine in the evening
			   on Wednesday.

6	 A	:	 What time is it in Rio de Janeiro?
	 B	:	 It’s eleven at night on Friday.

1	 A	:	 What time is it in London?
	 B	:	 It’s six in the morning
			   on Sunday.

3	 A	:	 What time is it in Honolulu?
	 B	:	 It’s eight in the morning
			   on Tuesday.

5	 A	:	 What time is it in Bangkok?
	 B	:	 It’s three in the afternoon
			   on Thursday.

Talk Boost

What time is it in New York?27

 英語では，天気，時刻，所要時間を表すときは itを主語にします。また，例えば It’s eleven twenty-five.と言え
ば時刻か西

せい
暦
れき
の話だなと推測がつきますが，It’s five.だと，好きな数字なのかラッキーナンバーなのか，時刻なのか

がわかりません。そこで，「～時ちょうど」の場合はよくof the clock（時計の）の短縮形を文末につけて It’s five 
o’clock.と言います。

 3問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : What time is it in New York?
B : It’s five in the evening
  on Saturday.

 in London
 　
 in the morning
 on Sunday

1

 in Honolulu
 　
 in the morning
 on Tuesday

3

 in Bangkok
 　
 in the afternoon
 on Thursday

5

 in Cairo
 　
 in the evening
 on Monday

2

 in Los Angeles
 　
 in the evening
 on Wednesday

4

 in Rio de Janeiro
 　
 at night
 on Friday

6

 in the evening

 in the morning

 in Los Angeles

 in the evening

neiro
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Example 1
I get up at six thirty.
I eat breakfast at seven.
I usually have bread and coffee for breakfast.
I leave home for school at seven thirty.
It takes me forty minutes to get to school.
I am rarely late for school.
I leave school for home at five thirty.
I am sometimes very hungry before supper.
My family usually eats dinner together.
I often read books after supper.
I always go to bed at ten.

Example 2	
I get up at seven thirty.
I eat breakfast at eight.
I sometimes have fruit for breakfast.
I leave home for school at eight twenty.
It takes me ten minutes to get to school.
I am sometimes late for school.
I leave school for home at five.
I am often very hungry before supper.
My family always eats dinner together.
I often watch YouTube after supper.
I usually go to bed at eleven thirty.

Talk Boost

 上のモデル文の　　部を自分なりにかえて，自分の「典型的な一日」を書こう。
 頻
ひん
度
ど
を表す語（赤色の文字）は，下の表を見て自分にぴったりのものを選んで使おう。

My Typical Day28

 まず自分の典型的な一日を英語で書き，先生にチェックしてもらいます。その後，たっぷりと音読し，英文を暗記し
たら先生のところへ行きます。先生はAre you sometimes late for school?とかWhat time do you leave 
school for home?などとランダムな順にたずねますので，その質問に該

がい
当
とう
する答えを言ってください。

 11文（英語・日本語）を70秒以内に言えたら合格です。

I get up at seven.
I eat breakfast at seven thirty.
I usually have bread, salad, and milk for breakfast.
I leave home for school at eight.
It takes me twenty minutes to get to school.
I am never late for school.
I leave school for home at six thirty.
I am always very hungry before supper.
My family often eats dinner together.
I rarely watch TV after supper.
I sometimes go to bed at midnight.

Adverbs of Frequency

always

usually

often

sometimes

rarely

never

100%

90%

70%

50%

10%

0%

have bread
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2	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   gas station or gasoline stand?
	 B	:	 Gasoline stand is Japanese English.

4	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   roller coaster or jet coaster?
	 B	:	 Jet coaster is Japanese English.

6	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   version up or upgrade?
	 B	:	 Version up is Japanese English.

1	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   ice candy or popsicle?
	 B	:	 Ice candy is Japanese English.

3	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   laundromat or coin laundry?
	 B	:	 Coin laundry is Japanese English.

5	 A	:	 Which is Japanese English,
			   morning call or wake-up call?
	 B	:	 Morning call is Japanese English.

Talk Boost

Which is Japanese English, 
night game or nighter?29

 Which ~, A or B?は，Yes/No疑問文ではないので文末は下降調で言います。
 野球用語はタッチアウト，ノック，デッドボール，ヘッドスライディングなど，和製英語の宝庫です。
 3 の laundryは，日本では「ランドリー」と言いますが，auの部分は「ア」ではなく，口を2cmぐらい開け「オー」と
発音します。

 3問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Which is Japanese English, night game or nighter?
B : Nighter is Japanese English.

 ice candy
 popsicle
 　

1

 laundromat
 coin laundry
 　

3

 morning call
 wake-up call
 　

5

 gas station
 gasoline stand
 　

2

 roller coaster
 jet coaster
 　

4

 version up
 upgrade
 　

6

 roller coaster
ster

 morning call
ke-up call

 version up
e
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2	 A	:	 How does your sister write letters?
	 B	:	 She writes letters in English.
			   How about you?
	 A	:	 I write letters in Japanese.

4	 A	:	 How does Sam study Japanese?
	 B	:	 He studies Japanese with a computer.
			   How about you?
	 A	:	 I study Japanese with a dictionary.

6	 A	:	 How does your mother drink coffee?
	 B	:	 She drinks coffee with milk and
			   sugar.  How about you?
	 A	:	 I drink coffee without milk or sugar.

1	 A	:	 How do you come to school?
	 B	:	 I come to school by bike.
			   How about you?
	 A	:	 I come to school on foot.

3	 A	:	 How do they learn about
			   the latest charts?
	 B	:	 They learn about the latest charts
			   on the internet.  How about you?
	 A	:	 I learn about the latest charts
			   on the radio.

5	 A	:	 How does Mr. Davis sing songs?
	 B	:	 He sings songs like an opera singer.
			   How about you?
	 A	:	 I sing songs like a punk rocker.

Talk Boost

How do you eat sushi?30

 How are you?やhow oldなどのhowは状態や程度を表しますが，ここでのhowは「どのように，どんなふうに」
という意味です。

 英語では，名詞，動詞，形容詞，副詞，疑問詞などは強く，高く，ゆっくり読みます。代名詞は通常弱く読みますが，
How about you?のyouはAさんが言った人と対比していますので，強く読みます。

 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : How do you eat sushi?
B : I eat sushi with chopsticks.  How about you?
A : I eat sushi with my fingers.

 you
 come to school
 by bike
 on foot

 they
 learn about the latest charts
 on the internet
 on the radio

 Mr. Davis
 sing songs
 like an opera singer
 like a punk rocker

 your sister
 write letters
 in English
 in Japanese

 Sam
 study Japanese
 with a computer
 with a dictionary

 your mother
 drink coffee
 with milk and sugar
 without milk or sugar

1

3

5

2

4

6

.  How about you?

 come to school  write letters

anese
 computer

 sing songs
n opera singer  sugar
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2	 A	:	 Where does Rachel live?
	 B	:	 She lives in an urban area.
			   Where do you live?
	 A	:	 I live in a rural area.

4	 A	:	 Where do you eat lunch?
	 B	:	 We eat lunch in the classroom.
			   Where do you eat lunch?
	 A	:	 We eat lunch in the cafeteria.

6	 A	:	 Where does your cat sleep?
	 B	:	 It[My cat] sleeps on the sofa.
			   Where does your cat sleep?
	 A	:	 It[My cat] sleeps in the bathtub.

1	 A	:	 Where do you run?
	 B	:	 I run around the park.
			   Where do you run?
	 A	:	 I run along the river.

3	 A	:	 Where does your father sing?
	 B	:	 He sings at a karaoke box.
			   Where does your father sing?
	 A	:	 He sings in the bathroom.

5	 A	:	 Where do they camp?
	 B	:	 They camp by the lake.
			   Where do you camp?
	 A	:	 We camp by the sea.

Talk Boost

Where do you fly?31

 AさんのWhere do you fly?のyouは弱く低く読みますが，BさんのWhere do you fly?のyouは対比してい
ますので強く高く読みます。3 のyour fatherと 6 のyour catは，yourを強く高く読みましょう。

 3 のBさんの1文目の主語は，heでもmy fatherでもかまいません。また，6 のBさんの1文目の主語は，itでも
my catでもかまいません。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Where do you fly?
B : I fly over the mountains.  Where do you fly?
A : I fly through the town.

 you
 run
 around the park
 you
 along the river

1

 your father
 sing
 at a karaoke box
 your father
 in the bathroom

3

 they
 camp
 by the lake
 you
 by the sea

5

 Rachel
 live
 in an urban area
 you
 in a rural area

2

 you
 eat lunch
 in the classroom
 you
 in the cafeteria

4

 your cat
 sleep
 on the sofa
 your cat
 in the bathtub

6

do youyou flyfly?

 the park

long the river

area

rea

oke box

throom

ssroom

thtub

 by the lake
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2	 A	:	 When do you learn calligraphy?
	 B	:	 I learn calligraphy on Wednesdays.
			   How about you?
	 A	:	 I learn calligraphy on Tuesdays and
			   Thursdays.

4	 A	:	 When does your wife wash her face?
	 B	:	 She washes her face before breakfast.
			   How about your husband?
	 A	:	 He washes his face after breakfast.

6	 A	:	 When does your school begin?
	 B	:	 It begins in April.  How about yours?
	 A	:	 It begins in September.

1	 A	:	 When do you watch TV?
	 B	:	 I watch TV after dinner.  How
			   about you?
	 A	:	 I watch TV before dinner.

3	 A	:	 When does your sister go to juku?
	 B	:	 She goes to juku in the evening.
			   How about your brother?
	 A	:	 He goes to juku between five and
			   six.

5	 A	:	 When does Ted do his homework?
	 B	:	 He does his homework at night.
			   How about Ted’s sisters?
	 A	:	 They do their homework early in
			   the morning.

Talk Boost

When do you play soccer?32

 英語では，手，足，顔などの体のパーツや宿題には所有格の名詞や代名詞をつけます。自分の手だけでなく，人の
手を洗ってあげることもありますね。4 のyour wifeはher faceになり，your husbandはhis faceになります。
同じように，5 もだれの宿題かを考えてください。6 のyoursに答えるときは，it，my school，mineの3種類が
使えます。

 2問（英語・日本語）を50秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : When do you play soccer?
B : I play soccer after school.  How about you?
A : I play soccer before school.

 you
 watch TV
 after dinner
 you
 before dinner

1

 your sister
 go to juku
 in the evening
 your brother
 between five and six

3

 Ted
 do his homework
 at night
 Ted’s sisters
 early in the morning

5

 you
 learn calligraphy
 on Wednesdays
 you
 on Tuesdays and Thursdays

2

 your wife
 wash her face
 before breakfast
 your husband
 after breakfast

4

 your school
 begin
 in April
 yours
 in September

6

?

phy
ys

4242



Example 1	
A : Excuse me.  How many T-shirts do you have?
B : I have four T-shirts.

Example 2	
A : Excuse me.  How many pencils do you have?
B : I have about five pencils.

Example 3	
A : Excuse me.  How many smartphones do you have?
B : I have one smartphone.

Example 4	
A : Excuse me.  How many dictionaries do you have?
B : I don’t have any dictionaries.

Example 5	
A : Excuse me.  How many guitars do you have?
B : I have two guitars.

Example 6	
A : Excuse me.  How many pairs of sneakers do you have?
B : I have three pairs of sneakers.

Talk Boost

 ビンゴゲームをしよう。
 まず，「あなたは～をいくつ持っていますか」と友達に質問する英文を4つ作ろう。

 1  How many 　 do you have?
 2  How many 　 do you have?
 3  How many 　 do you have?
 4  How many 　 do you have?

 ペアになり，友達に上で作った質問をして，友達が答えた数をビンゴ
カードから1つだけ選んで◯で囲もう。1問ごとに交代しよう。

 ・持っているものが5つ以上の場合
 　➡ 答える人：I have (about) five ~s.と数を伝える
 　➡ 聞いた人：ビンゴカードの「多」を◯で囲む

 おたがいに4つとも質問ができたら，ペアをかえてゲームを続けよう。
How many bingos can you get?

 bags
 bikes
 cameras
 caps
 cats
 dictionaries
 dogs
 guitars
 hamsters
 hats
 pairs of jeans
 pairs of sneakers
 pencils
 rabbits
 sisters
 smartphones
 stuffed dolls
 T-shirts
 umbrellas
 wallets
 watches
 2000-yen bills

0 1 2 多

4 多 0 1

3 0 4 2

多 2 1 3

You got ...

 bingos!

How many brothers do you have?33

 how many ~sは「どの程度多数の～」という意味で，〈how many 複数名詞〉で1つのセンスグループ（意味のか
たまり）です。

 any ~は「どんな～でもいいから」という意味で，ここでは「どんな数でも」という意味で使われており，I don’t 
have any brothers.は「どんな数の兄弟も持っていない=兄弟はいない」となります。

 この回は，インタビューテストはありません。

A : Excuse me.  How many brothers do you have?
B : I have one brother. /
  I don’t have any brothers.

do you have?
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2	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for
			   a mechanical pencil.
	 A	:	 How about this short one?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like it.  How much is it?
	 A	:	 It’s two dollars and ten cents.

4	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for jeans.
	 A	:	 How about these loose ones?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like them.  How much are
			   they?
	 A	:	 They’re fifty-two dollars and thirty
			   cents.

6	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for glasses.
	 A	:	 How about these round ones?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like them.  How much are
			   they?
	 A	:	 They’re four hundred seventy-five
			   dollars and fifty cents.

1	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for 
			   a T-shirt.
	 A	:	 How about this red one?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like it.  How much is it?
	 A	:	 It’s thirty dollars.

3	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for
			   a computer.
	 A	:	 How about this small one?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like it.  How much is it?
	 A	:	 It’s one thousand one hundred
			   ten dollars.

5	 A	:	 May I help you?
	 B	:	 Yes, please.  I’m looking for
			   sneakers.
	 A	:	 How about these green ones?
	 B	:	 Hmm... I like them.  How much are
			   they?
	 A	:	 They’re one hundred fifteen dollars
			   and forty-five cents.

Talk Boost

Shopping34

 May I help you?は「お手伝いをしてもよろしいでしょうか=お客様の品選びを手伝わせてください」という意味で
す。「いらっしゃいませ」にあたるのはHello.やHi.です。

 この会話の this blue one （この青いやつ）は this blue bagのbagだけを代名詞にしたものです。this blue one
全体を代名詞にするときは itを使います。

 2問（英語・日本語）を60秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : May I help you?
B : Yes, please.  I’m looking for a bag.
A : How about this blue one?
B : Hmm... I like it.  How much is it?
A : It’s nine dollars and forty-seven cents.

 T-shirt
 red
 $30.00

1

 computer
 small
 $1,110.00

3

 sneakers
 green
 $115.45

5

 mechanical pencil
 short
 $2.10

2

 jeans
 loose
 $52.30

4

 glasses
 round
 $475.50

6

al pencil
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Example 1
A :	 What kind of food do you like?
B :	 I like Chinese food.
A :	 What food do you like?
B :	 I like dumplings.  What’s your favorite food?
A :	 My favorite food is Indian curry.

Example 2	
A :	 What kind of movies do you like?
B :	 I like cartoons.
A :	 What movie do you like?
B :	 I like Spirited Away.  What’s your favorite movie?
A :	 My favorite movie is Hairspray.

Example 3
A :	 What kind of TV programs do you like?
B :	 I like dramas.
A :	 What TV program do you like?
B :	 I like SUITS.  What’s your favorite TV program?
A :	 My favorite TV program is Itte-Q.

Example 4
A :	 What kind of music do you like?
B :	 I like jazz music.
A :	 What song do you like?
B :	 I like “Sing, Sing, Sing.”  What’s your favorite song?
A :	 My favorite song is “Pretender.”

Talk Boost

 料理，映画，テレビ番組，音楽の4つの事柄について，好きなジャンルと具体的に何が好きかを
友達に質問しよう。

 まずは，自分の好きなものについてメモしよう。

 次に，友達の好きなものを聞いてメモしよう。

What kind of food do you like?35

 whatは名前を知りたいときに使い，例えばwhat foodは食べ物，what movieは映画，what TV programは
テレビ番組，what songは歌の具体的な名前をたずねています。what kind of ~は「どんな種類の～」という意味
で少し広い範囲をカバーしていますが，What kind of tree is this?のようにほぼ同じ意味で使われることもありま
す。

 この回は，インタビューテストはありません。

A : What kind of food do you like?
B : I like Japanese food.
A : What food do you like?
B : I like sushi.  What’s your favorite food?
A : My favorite food is spaghetti.

Q1. What kind of music do you like?

Q2.   What song do you like?
[What’s your favorite song?]

Q1. What kind of TV programs do you like?

Q2.   What TV program do you like?
[What’s your favorite TV program?]

Q1. What kind of movies do you like?

Q2.   What movie do you like?
[What’s your favorite movie?]

Q1. What kind of food do you like?

Q2.   What food do you like?
[What’s your favorite food?]

You

You

You

You

Your friend

Your friend

Your friend

Your friend

Movies

TV Programs

Music

Food
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Example 2
Hello.
My name is Yoshioka Haruto.
Nice to meet you.
Please call me Haru.
I come from Japan.
I live in Tokyo.
I’m thirteen years old.
I’m one hundred sixty-five centimeters tall.
I go to Midori Junior High School.
I’m in the brass band.
I read manga magazines every week.
I like ONE PIECE.
But I don’t watch TV anime.
I’m good at Japanese.
Thank you.

Example 1
Hello.
My name is Koike Mio.
Nice to meet you.
Please call me Mio.
I come from Japan.
I live in Osaka.
I’m twelve years old.
I’m one hundred fifty-three centimeters tall.
I go to Sakura Junior High School.
I’m on the swimming team.
I sometimes cook dinner for my family.
I like Italian food.
But I don’t like spicy food very much.
I’m good at social studies.
Thank you.

Talk Boost

36 Self-introduction

 モデル文の内容を，好きな音楽や映画，食べ物，暇
ひま
なときにすることなどと差し替えてもかまいません。

 「部」は clubですが，一般的にはプロチームのことを clubと言うことが多いため，学校の運動部についてはよく
teamを使います。「～部に入っている」は in the ~ clubですが，teamの場合は登録選手名簿上に名前が載

の
ってい

るという意味でon the ~ teamとします。
 15文（英語・日本語）を60秒以内に言えたら合格です。

Memo

 上のモデル文を参考にして，英語で自己紹介をしよう。

Hello.
My name is Kent Clark.
Nice to meet you.
Please call me Kent.
I come from Australia.
I live in Sydney.
I’m thirteen years old.
I’m one hundred seventy-two centimeters tall.
I go to St. Patrick’s Junior High School.
I’m in the manga club. / I don’t belong to any club or team.
I play the guitar.
I like Japanese food.
But I don’t like umeboshi very much.
I’m good at math.
Thank you.
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2	 A	:	 Did your mother talk on the phone
			   yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, she did.
	 A	:	 How long did she talk on the phone?
	 B	:	 She talked on the phone for three
			   hours.

4	 A	:	 Did Mr. Davis work yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, he did.
	 A	:	 How long did he work?
	 B	:	 He worked for half a day.

6	 A	:	 Did it snow yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, it did.
	 A	:	 How long did it snow?
	 B	:	 It snowed all day.

1	 A	:	 Did you watch TV yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, I did.
	 A	:	 How long did you watch TV?
	 B	:	 I watched TV for two hours.

3	 A	:	 Did you and Chris study
			   yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, we did.
	 A	:	 How long did you study?
	 B	:	 We studied for thirty minutes.

5	 A	:	 Did your grandmother brush her
			   teeth yesterday?
	 B	:	 Yes, she did.
	 A	:	 How long did she brush her teeth?
	 B	:	 She brushed her teeth for thirty
			   seconds.

Talk Boost

Did you play the guitar
yesterday?37

 英語では，動詞の語
ご
尾
び
にedをつけると過去形になります。likeのようにeで終わる語を過去形にするときはdをつけ

るだけです。edはk，p，s，x，ch，shなどの無声音の直後にきた場合，ひそひそ声で「トゥ」と読み，有声音の直
後に来た時は「ドゥ」と発音します。tとdの直後にきた場合は「イドゥ」と発音します。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Did you play the guitar yesterday?
B : Yes, I did.
A : How long did you play the guitar?
B : I played the guitar for three hours.

 you
 watch TV
 for two hours

1

 you and Chris
 study
 for thirty minutes

3

 your grandmother
 brush her teeth
 for thirty seconds

5

 your mother
 talk on the phone
 for three hours

2

 Mr. Davis
 work
 for half a day

4

 it
 snow
 all day

6

 for two hours

 your mother
lk on the phone

 for three hours

vis

dmother
 brush her teeth
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2	 A	:	 What’s the matter with you?
	 B	:	 I’m so hungry.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because I didn’t have breakfast.

4	 A	:	 What’s the matter with Sally?
	 B	:	 She’s so angry.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because she had a fight with Peter.

6	 A	:	 What’s the matter with your
			   mother?
	 B	:	 She’s so upset.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because she lost her wallet.

1	 A	:	 What’s the matter with you?
	 B	:	 I’m so sleepy.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because I stayed up all night.

3	 A	:	 What’s the matter with Fred?
	 B	:	 He’s so sick.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because he ate rotten fish.

5	 A	:	 What’s the matter with your
			   brother?
	 B	:	 He’s so nervous.
	 A	:	 Why?
	 B	:	 Because he has an entrance exam
			   today.

Talk Boost

Why?
  Because I worked all day.38

 withの th部分は舌
した
先
さき
を1cmほど歯の間から出し，息を抜いて発音します。

 soはveryと同じ意味ですが，veryは客観的で新情報を伝えるときによく使われ，soは主観的で相手が知っていた
り明白である場合に使われます。

 モデル文では，Whyの直後にはare you so tired，Becauseの前には I’m so tiredが省略されています。
 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : What’s the matter with you?
B : I’m so tired.
A : Why?
B : Because I worked all day.

 you
 sleepy
 stayed up all night

 Fred
 sick
 ate rotten fish

 your brother
 nervous
 has an entrance exam today

 you
 hungry
 didn’t have breakfast

 Sally
 angry
 had a fight with Peter

 your mother
 upset
 lost her wallet

1

3

5

2

4

6

ll night ve bre kf

te rotten fish  fight with Peter

 your brother
 nervous

 your mother
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2	 A	:	 Were you a swimmer thirty years
			   ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, I was.
	 A	:	 Were you a good swimmer?
	 B	:	 No, I wasn’t.  I was a bad swimmer.

4	 A	:	 Was your aunt a nurse thirty years
			   ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, she was.
	 A	:	 Was she a hospital nurse?
	 B	:	 No, she wasn’t.  She was a school
			   nurse.

6	 A	:	 Were you and Ted musicians thirty
			   years ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, we were.
	 A	:	 Were you vocalists?
	 B	:	 No, we weren’t.  We were guitarists.

1	 A	:	 Were you a student thirty years
			   ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, I was.
	 A	:	 Were you a junior high school
			   student?
	 B	:	 No, I wasn’t.  I was a senior high
			   school student.

3	 A	:	 Was your grandfather a baseball
			   player thirty years ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, he was.
	 A	:	 Was he a pitcher?
	 B	:	 No, he wasn’t.  He was a left fielder.

5	 A	:	 Were Betty and Linda teachers
			   thirty years ago?
	 B	:	 Yes, they were.
	 A	:	 Were they math teachers?
	 B	:	 No, they weren’t.  They were science
			   teachers.

Talk Boost

Were you a teacher 
thirty years ago?39

 過去形のbe動詞は，主語がyouや複数の場合were，それ以外はwasです。wereは「ウ」と言ってから舌を喉
のど
の

奥に引き，ほとんど口を開けずに「アー」と言います。
 1 の学校制度は国や州によって異なり，日本と同じ12歳～ 15歳の生徒が通う学校は junior high school，15～
18歳の生徒が通う学校は senior high schoolと言います。

 2問（英語・日本語）を40秒以内に言えたら合格です。

A : Were you a teacher thirty years ago?
B : Yes, I was.
A : Were you a Japanese teacher?
B : No, I wasn’t.  I was an English teacher.

 you
 a student
 a junior high school student
 a senior high school student

1

 your grandfather
 a baseball player
 a pitcher
 a left fielder

3

 Betty and Linda
 teachers
 math teachers
 science teachers

5

 you
 a swimmer
 a good swimmer
 a bad swimmer

2

 your aunt
 a nurse
 a hospital nurse
 a school nurse

4

 you and Ted
 musicians
 vocalists
 guitarists

6

 junior high school student
 swimmer
 good swimmer

ather
ll player

unt

 hospital nurse

nd Linda
chers

achers

and Ted
 musicians

lists
rists
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